

# Wei Zhou

weizhou@cmu.edu  
650.919.4119

weizhou@cmu.edu  
449 S Evaline St. Apt 4  
Pittsburgh, PA 15224

Interaction Designer | User Experience Designer

## QUALIFICATION HIGHLIGHT

User Experience Designer with 3 years of experience and impressive achievements on designing Firefox browser and Microsoft Windows' next-generation conceptual user interface. Achievements include exhibition on World forum 2008.

"Wei has a strong visual and interactive design sense, and the interfaces she creates are elegant, efficient, and innovative."

- Alex Faaborg, senior designer, Mozilla Corporation

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Bumptop Corp

Interaction designer

Design and consult with bumptop's 3D User Interface, largely increase the market share. Successfully recreated Bumptop Inc. corporate identity through logo, videos, web, user experience design and business positioning. Won and retained a premiere client list, including Microsoft Office and eBay.

2008.9 - Present

### Mozilla Corporation. Mountainview, CA

User Experience Design Intern, Firefox Team, Mountain View

Work of conceptual browser "Lifestream" has been exhibited together with Adaptive path's "Aurora" in Mozilla Labs, Firefox globe summit and Economic Forum 2008.

2008.5-2008.9

### weidesignoffice. Inc. Beijing, China

CEO and Lead designer

In charge of software GUI design and development outsourcing, clients include IBM and many chinese companies.

2006.8-2007.7

### Microsoft Corporation. Seattle, WA

User Experience Designer, Vista Group, Windows Shell team

Design and Prototype Window's 3D conceptual desktop user interface with Dave Vronay, the creative director of Windows Surface.

2005.5-2006.8

### Microsoft Research Asia. Beijing, China

Designer/Researcher, Internet Graphics Group

Research on Amped Snowboarding game, XBOX; Produce demos for SIGGRAPH 2005

2003.3-2004.8

## EDUCATION

### Carnegie Mellon University

School of Design, Master of Interaction Design(Expected)

2007.8-2009.5

### Yale University

School of Art, MFA of Graphic Design, Drop off

2004.8-2005.5

### Tsinghua University

Major in Animation & Multimedia, Minor in Computer Science

2001.8-2004.5

## AWARDS

Sanyu Scholarship, \$23000, Yale University

1th Place of Entrance Exam Scholarship, Tsinghua University

University Honors, Presidential Scholar, Tsinghua University

## CLIENTS & FEATURED COURSES

Work with Adobe, Microsoft, Motorola and Mayo Clinic when study in Carnegie Mellon, featured courses include: Service Design, Product Planning and Development, Design methods, Designing for business.

## SKILLS

Actionscript  
PHP/HTML/CSS  
Flex

User-centered design research  
storyboard & design  
prototyping

Adobe Creative Suite  
Aftereffects  
Flash

Finalcut,  
Soundpro  
3DsMax